
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Julie Smith 
19 January 201118:11 
Steven Bell 
OGC Information 

OGCOne 
clue. 

I can't find this anywhere, I'm going to see if accounts have any invoices that give me a 

OGCTwo 
clue. 

I can't find this anywhere, I'm going to see if accounts have any invoices that give me a 

OGCThree 
Gillan 

Risk Review 
Gillan 

Peer Review 
Strachan 

Peer Review 
Sloan 

Peer Review 

2nd and 3rd October 2007 

10th and 11th October 2007 

1•t and 2nd July 2008 

25th and 261h June 2009 

22nd December 2009 

Conference Call 22nd January 2010 
unable to attend and was updated at a later 

Peer Review 
unavailable) 

Julie Smith 

4th March 2010 

Mike Heath, Malcolm Hutchison, Sian Dunstan, Willie 

Mike Heat h, Malcolm Hutchison, Sian Dunstan, Willie 

Mike Heath, Malcolm Hutchison, Willie Gillan, Peter 

Mike Heath, Malcolm Hutchison, Willie Gillan and Andy 

Mike Heath, Malcolm Hutchison and Willie Gillan 

Mike Heath, Andy Sloan, Willie Gillan (Malcolm was 

date) 

Mike Heath, Andy Sloan (Willie and Malcolm were 

PA to Mandy Haeburn-Little - Director of Customer Services and Communications 
PA to Susan Clark - Edinburgh Tram Deputy Project Director 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH125HD 

Tel: (+44) 
Mob: (+44) 
Email: julie.smith@tie.ltd .uk 
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